Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 February, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [Reminder 3] LKK/AIG Ref: CC3/A1G16016503/H1hb3g2-1 CDGE Ref: TL

0816/SH6869D/AT >> Acc on 31.08.2016 invig SH6869D & SJV8158S [AIG]

Without Prejudice

Dear Aileen,

We refer further to the below email.

Please be informed that our principal had repudiated the matter due to breach of the policy.
As such, kindly forward your claim directly to our Insured.

Thank you.

« Wishing you @ Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Yeq, »

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

RLERER W Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi [mailto:aileentan@cdge.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 4 July, 2019 10:08 AM



To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; KKLau

Subject: [Reminder 3] LKK/AIG Ref: CC3/AIG16016503/H1hb3g2-1 CDGE Ref: TL 0816/SH6869D/AT >> Acc on
31.08.2016 invlg SH6869D & SJV8158S [AIG]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Vic Alpeh
M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

We refer to your email dated 19 June 2019.

Your Principal should have the document you required. Please obtain instruction from your Principal to repudiate
liability and we shall deal direct with the owner/driver of SJV8158S.

Your urgent attention and reply is awaited.

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 10:11

To: Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [Reminder 3] LKK/AIG Ref: TBA-SJV8158S CDGE Ref: TL 0816/SH6869D/AT >> Acc on 31.08.2016 invlg
SH6869D & SJV8158S [AIG] LKK REF CC3/AIG16016503/H1hb3g2-1

Dear Aileen,

We refer to the below email.

We were informed by our principal that our Insured had failed the breathe analyser test for this accident.
As such, we would like to request a copy of PIR (if any) from your client.

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

¥ EIES i

SERER WWT Swve the Larthe Print only whern necessary-

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

2



From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi [mailto:aileentan@cdge.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 1:38 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: KKLau

Subject: [Reminder 3] LKK/AIG Ref: TBA-SJV8158S CDGE Ref: TL 0816/SH6869D/AT >> Acc on 31.08.2016 invig
SH6869D & SJV8158S [AIG]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Vic Alpeh
M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us have your reply to our email dated 25 February 2019 as well as reminders of 19 March 2019 and 17
April 2019. Thank you.

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 11:23

To: Vic

Cc: KKLau

Subject: [Reminder 2] LKK/AIG Ref: TBA-SJV8158S CDGE Ref: TL 0816/SH6869D/AT >> Acc on 31.08.2016 invig
SH6869D & SJV8158S [AIG]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Vic Alpeh
M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us have your early reply to our email dated 25 February 2019. Thank you.

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 15:02

To: Vic

Cc: KKLau

Subject: [Reminder] LKK/AIG Ref: TBA-SJV8158S CDGE Ref: TL 0816/SH6869D/AT >> Acc on 31.08.2016 invig
SH6869D & SJV8158S [AIG]



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Vic Alpeh
M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us have your reply to our email dated 25 February 2019. Thank you.

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 16:13

To: Vic

Cc: KKLau

Subject: LKK/AIG Ref: TBA-SJV8158S CDGE Ref: TL 0816/SH6869D/AT >> Acc on 31.08.2016 invlg SH6869D &
SJV8158S [AIG]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Vic Alpeh
M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Subject matter refers.
Please let us have your early reply with offer to wrap up this long outstanding case.

As to the Net Total Loss Value of $58,660.00, we had used Straight-line Depreciation Method. Please refer to
formula with computation below that shows how the said figure is derived.

The following documents are attached for your perusal:
1. Registration details for SH6869D (Hyundai Sonata)
2. Copy of NBV that shows Purchase Price of taxi at $571,547.44
3. LTA's de-registration letter dated 19/09/2016 showing PARF and COE rebate at $510,253.00 and
$$10,511.00 respectively
4. Sale documents that show wreck value at $$280.00
Best Regards
Aileen Tan
Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

P.S. Formula for Write-Off Value of Taxi using Straight Line Depreciation Method

1. Depreciation of taxi per month:
= (Cost of taxi - PARF benefit at end of 8 years)/Life span of taxi (8 years) in months

2. Book value of taxi as at date of accident:
= (Depreciation per month from (1) x life span left as at date of accident) + PARF benefit at end of 8 years.

3. Write off value of taxi as at date of accident:
= Book value from (2) - PARF/COE rebate at date of accident - Salvage value of wreck

Computation of Write-Off value for SH6869D:-



1. Depreciation per month:
=(S$71,547.44 - S$8,789.00) / 96 months (14/04/2011 to 13/04/2019)
=5$653.73

2.Book value at date of accident:
= (5$653.73 x 32 months) + $58,789.00
=S§$29,708.36

3. Write-off value as at date of accident:
=§$29,708.36 - $$10,253.00 - $$10,511.00 - $$280.00
=55$8,664.36

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]
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